
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 12:06 PM 
To: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; 'l.regan@hia.com.au' <l.regan@hia.com.au> 
Subject: RE: (AM2014/237)- 4 Yearly review of modern awards- Miscellaneous Award 2010 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Dear Ms Regan,  
 
The extension request in your email below is granted.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 

 
 
From: Regan, Laura <l.regan@hia.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 5:46 PM 
To: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Adler, Melissa <m.adler@hia.com.au> 
Subject: (AM2014/237)- 4 Yearly review of modern awards- Miscellaneous Award 2010  
 
Dear Associate 
 
We refer to the Full Bench Decision in 4 yearly review of modern awards- Miscellaneous Award 
2010,  [2020] FWCFB 754, and the directions as set out in paragraph 60 of the Decision.  
 
Due to various matters HIA is involved in, a number of submissions are due on or around the same time. 
We therefore respectfully request an extension of time until close of business Friday 13 March 2020 for HIA 
to file any submissions in relation to this matter.  
 
We appreciate the Commissions consideration of this request. 
 
Regards 
 
Laura Regan  
Assistant Director- Industrial Relations (Mon-Thur) 
 

 

Housing Industry Association Ltd 
Unit 4, 2 John Duncan Court 
Varsity Lakes QLD 4227 
p 07 5587 7408 
f  07 5587 7400 
e  l.regan@hia.com.au 
hia.com.au 
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